SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday, September 23, 2016 - 7:00 P.M.

1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Presentation(s):
21 Camp Jupiter

3. Approval of the Minutes of the
31 Open Board Meeting held June 14, 2016

4, Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
4.1 Approval of Agenda
42 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meetings held June 14, 2016,
June 26, 2016, August 22, 2016 and September 7, 2016.

43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
45 Other

46 Legal Items
47 Information Items
4.8 Old Business

49 Items for Release
5. Correspondence
5.1 Addressed to the Board
511

5.2 Copied to the Board

521 Roosevelt
5.2.1.1 Y. Campbell, June 7, 2016

5.2.2 EA Certification
5.22.1 BCSTA, May 3, 2016

5.23 AGM Resolutions
5.2.3.1 Ministry of Education, May 16, 2016
5.2.3.2 Minister of Education, May 17, 2016
5.2.3.3 Minister of Education, June 6, 2016
5.2.3.4 Minister of Education, June 23, 2016
5.2.3.5 Public Sector Employers Council Secretariat, July 4, 2016

524 QESBA

September 23, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3 Page 1 of 32



5.24.1 Association des commissions, May 16, 2016
5.2.5  Capital Projects Funding

5.2.5.1 BCSTA, May 20, 2016

5.2.5.2 Minister of Education, June 21, 2016
5.2.6  Child Poverty

5.2.6.1 BCSTA, June 7, 2016

5.2.6.2 Ministry of Children & Family Development, June 22, 2016
5.2.7  Services for Refugee Children

5.2.7.1 Minister of Health, June 7, 2016
5.2.8 Funding Announcements

5.2.8.1 School District No. 57, June 13, 2016

5.2.8.2 BCSTA, June 16, 2016

5.2.8.3 School District No. 72, July 7, 2016

5.2.8.4 School District No. 47, July 12, 2016

5.2.8.5 Minister of Education, July 13, 2016

5.2.8.6 School District No. 46, July 15, 2016

5.2.8.7 School District No. 73, August 1, 2016
5.2.9 Student Assessments

5.2.9.1 BCSTA, June 14, 2016
5.2.10 Restorative Budget

5.2.10.1 DPAC SD68, June 14, 2016

5.2.10.2 Nanaimo Delta Teachers’ Assoc,, June 29, 2016

5.2.10.3 School District-No. 68, June 29, 2016
5.2.11 Section 43 Criminal Code

5.2.11.1 Minister of Justice, June 22, 201
5.2.12 Exempt Staff Compensation ’

5.2.12.1 School District No. 61, June 18, 2016

5.2.12.2 School District No. 38, June 22, 2016
5.213 Strongstart

5.2.13.1 School District No. 5, June 24, 2016
5.2.14 Open the Door

5.2.14.1 School District No. 5, June 24, 2016
5.2.15 Return to Elected Board

5.2.15.1 BCSTA, June 29, 2016

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report (p. 14)
6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips
6.1.2  Enrolment
6.1.3  School Opening
6.14  Upcoming Projects/Learning
6.1.5 Learning Improvement Fund
6.1.6  Financial Support For Coding and Curriculum Implementation (p. 15)
6.1.7 Other

7. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 Expenditure Statement (p. 17)
7.2 Operations Department Report (p. 18)
7.3 Information Technology Reports,
731 June(p.19)

September 23, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 Page 2 of 32



7.3.2  July and August (p. 20)

8. Committee Reports

8.1

Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Huddlestone, Sanchez)
8.1.1 Capital Budget (p. 21) '

8.1.2  Annual Facilities Grant

8.1.3  Operating Budget Adjustments (p. 22)

814  Transportation Fund (p. 23)

82 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning  (Trustees Huddlestone, Sanchez)
8.3 Provincial Council (Trustee Horne)
83.1 October Provincial Council motions due FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2016
84 Aboriginal Education Council (Trustees Huddlestone, Last)
8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Horne, Kuntz)
851 June 29, 2016 Meeting Minutes (p. 24)
8.5.2 Policies for Review
8.5.2.1 1220 International Student Policy (p. 26)
8.5.2.2 2110 Staff Recruitment and Hiring Policy (p. 27)
8.5.2.3 6240 Annual Board Agenda Policy (p. 28)
8.5.3 Policies for Approval
8.5.3.1 3510 School Closure Policy {(p. 30)
8.5.4  Policies to Delete
85.4.1 2210 Monitoring Executive Performance Policy
8.6 District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Last)
8.6.1 June 22, 2016 Minutes (p. 31)
9. Old Business
10. New Business
10.1 Board Meeting Dates — Rescheduled (p. 32)
11, Information Items
11.1  September 23-24, 2016 Joint Trustee Branch Meeting
11.2  October 6-7, 2016, BCSTA Advisory
11.3  October 13-14, 2016, BCPSEA Symposium
114  October 26, 2016 Ministry Partner Liaison Meeting
115  October 27, 2016 BCSTA Board Chairs Meeting
116  October 28-29, 2016 BCSTA Provincial Council Meeting
117  December 3-7, 2016 Learning Forward Conference

12, 10 Minute Question and Answer Period

13, Adjournment

September 23, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3

Page 3 of 32



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday, June 14, 2016 - 7:00 P.M.

Trustees Present: T. Last, J. Beil, J. Horne, T-L. Huddlestone (via teleconference), B. Kuntz,
L. Sanchez

Staff Present: S. Jones, C. McIntyre (via teleconference), . % samoil, K. Gomez, K. Minette,

J. Wittig (via teleconference)

territory and called
2 Secretary-

Chair Tina Last acknowledged that the meeting is being held.0
the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Chair Last advised that:tt
e Counsel were on the te

tée Huddlestone,
Treasurer and the Director, Human Resources and Co

1, Adoption of Agenda

Motion 20160614-1.1a
“Be it resolved by the Boatc

Kuntz
Beil

srintendent advised that Pacific Northwest LNG and Prince Rupert LNG
the cost for 4 students to attend the event.

3. Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting held May 10, 2016
Motion 20160614-3.1a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the minutes of the open Board meeting held
May 10, 2016 be approved as presented.” Carried

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 10 Page 4 of 32




4, Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agehda
41 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held May 10, 2016

43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
4.5 Other

4.6 Legal Items

47 Information Items

4.8 Old Business

4.9 Items for Release

Motion 20160614-4.1a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of Sch
Horne (Prince Rupert) that a closed meeting be held

istrict No. 52
genda

items 1 through 9 be approved.” Carried

5. Correspondence
5.1 Addressed to the Board
5.1.1 BudgetImpact &
5.1.1.1 Canadian Parents fo

Motion 20160614-5.1.1a :
Huddlestone - “Be it resolved by the B
Kuntz

Withdrawn

Motion 20160614-
Huddlestone "By
Kuntz

Carried

ntz reviewed the discussion at the meeting of Canadian

rents for French.

ustees discussed the impact of the budget changes on the French
Immersion program and their concern that English classes will have half-
" time Kindergarten Resource Workers but the French Kindergarten class
will not have that level of support.

5.2 Copied to the Board
5.2.1 TTOC Shortage
52.1.1 School District No. 57, April 28, 2016

Motion 20160614-5.2.1a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 57 be
received and filed.” Carried

2016 — Regul i i
June 14, egular Open Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 10 Page 5 of 32



522  Funding
5.2.2.1 School District No. 57, April 28, 2016
5.2.2.2 School District No. 20, May 4, 2016
5.2.2.3 School District No. 28, May 16, 2016
5.2.2.4 School District No. 61, May 16, 2016
5.2.25 School District No. 72, May 25, 2016
5.2.2.6 School District No. 8, May 26, 2016
5.2.2.7 School District No, 48, May 30, 2016

Motion 20160614-5.2.2a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School Di
Kuntz No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the letters regarding fund

received and filed.”

Carried

Motion 20160614-5.2.2b
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Educati
Sanchez (Prince Rupert) that the Board ask t

district funding.”

Carried
Moti
Beil
Kuntz
Carried
“orrespondence Distribution
5.2.5.1 School District No. 5, May 26, 2016
Motion 20160614-5.2.5a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Sanchez (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 5 be
received and filed." Carried

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 10 Page 6 of 32



526  Administrative Savings Plan
5.2.6.1 School District No. 46, May 27, 2016

Motion 20160614-5.2.6a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 46 be
received and filed.” Carried

5.27  School Replacement
5.2.7.1 School District No. 5, May 26, 2016

Motion 20160614-5.2.7a
Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of Scho
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School Dlstr

received and filed.”

rict No. 52
.5 be

Carried

528  Exempt Staff Compensation:

5.2.8.1 School District , May 31, 2016

Motion 20160614-5.2.8a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Edu
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the letter from Sche¢

received and filed.”

tion of Scr District No. 52
ict No. 83 be
Carried

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report™
6.1 i

cation of School District
roposed field trip to Uganda

Defeated

e list of approved field trips was presented to the Board.

Motion 20160614
Kuntz ‘ solved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52 ‘
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the proposed field trip to Toronto be approved.” Carried

The Superintendent presented the proposed middle school band trip to
Toronto for a music festival.

6.1.2  Enrolment
The Director, Human Resources reported that enrolment at May 31, 2016
was 2,022 students, down 6 from April.

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 10 Page 7 of 32



6.1.3  Upcoming Learning Opportunities
The Superintendent reported on the New Curriculum Forum and thanked
the District Parent Advisory Committee for hosting the event. Carole
Fullerton will return to the district next year. A slide show of recent
events in schools was presented.

6.14  Other
The Superintendent reported Jim Grilz and Terry Sawka presented the
district with a cheque for $100,000 on behalf of the Islander Hall Society.
The funds will be held in trust and used for student scholarships

Motion 20160614-6.1.4b
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of Sc
Horne

district No. 52

Carried

7. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 Expenditure Statement /
The Secretary-Treasurer prese

7.2 Operations Department Report
The Secretary-Tre

iation to the Director of Operations for his
ncial funding for district projects.

etary-Treasurer presented the letter from Deputy Minister Byng advising
that $25,000,000 would be redirected.back to districts. The share for

8.
8.1 nce & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Huddlestone, Sanchez)
Motion 20160614-8.1a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Huddlestone No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that all three readings of Lease of
Property Bylaws No. 2015-16-01, No. 2015-16-02 and No. 2015- Carried
16-03 be read at the same meeting.” Unanimously

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 10 Page 8 of 32



811 Roosevelt — WCCC Bylaw
LEASE OF PROPERTY BYLAW 2015-16-01
WHEREAS the Board may exercise a power with respect to the lease of property or an
interest in property only by bylaw;

AND WHEREAS the Westview Childcare. Society operates a pre-school, the HUB and a
before and after school care program at Ecole Roosevelt Park Community School;

NOW THEREFORE be and it is hereby resolved that the Board grant a lease of classrooms
in Ecole Roosevelt Park Community School to Westview Childcare Society for a term of
one (1) year commencing on September 1, 2016, and e f;':"‘on August 31, 2017 at
the rent and on the terms set forth in the draft lease provided to members of the Board
with such minor amendments as are satisfactory to tary-Treasurer of the Board,
and that the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board exec se on behalf of the Board;

This bylaw may be cited as "School District N Prince Rupel

No. 2015-16-01".

ease of Property Bylaw

Motion 20160614-8.1.1a

100l District No. 52
0. 2015-16-01 be read

“Be it resolved by the Board of Educaf
(Prince Rupert) that Lease of Property Byla

a first time the 14" da Carried
Motion 20160614-8.1.1b
a Carried

Motion 20160614-8.1.1

that Lease of Property Bylaw No. 2015-16-01 be read
ally passed and adopted on the 14" day of June, 2016."  Carried

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 10

WCCC Bylaw
"LEASE OF PROPERTY BYLAW 2015-16-02
d may exercise a power with respect to the lease of property or an

NOW THEREFORE be and it is hereby resolved that the Board grant a lease of a
classroom in Pineridge Elementary School to Westview Childcare Society for a term of
ten (10) months commencing on September 1, 2016, and ending on June 30, 2017
at the rent and on the terms set forth in the draft lease provided to members of the
Board with such minor amendments as are satisfactory to the Secretary-Treasurer of the
Board, and that the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board execute the lease on behalf of the
Board;

Page 9 of 32



This bylaw may be cited as “School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Lease of Property
Bylaw No. 2015-16-02".

Motion 20160614-8.1.2a

Beil
Horne

“Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
(Prince Rupert) that Lease of Property Bylaw No. 2015-16-02 be read
a first time the 14™ day of June, 2016." Carried

Motion 20160614-8.1.2b

Beil
Kuntz

“Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School D
(Prince Rupert) that Lease of Property Bylaw No. 20
a second time the 14" day of June, 2016."

Carried

Motion 20160614-8.1.2¢

Beil
Sanchez

“Be it resolved by the Board of Educati

Carried

W 2015-16-03
spect to the lease of property or an

solved that the Board grant a lease of classrooms
tview Childcare Society for a term of one (1) year

Beil
Kuntz

Motion 20160614-8.

a first time the 14™ day of June, 2016.” Carried

Motion 20160614-8.1.13b

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that Lease of Property Bylaw No. 2015-16-03 be read
a second time the 14" day of June, 2016." Carried
June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 10

Page 10 of 32



Motion 20160614-8.1.3¢c
Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Sanchez (Prince Rupert) that Lease of Property Bylaw No. 2015-16-03 be read
a third time, finally passed and adopted on the 14" day of June, 2016."  Carried

In response to a question, the Superintendent advised that the Berry
Patch Child Care Resource and Referral Centre indicated there was a
need for additional child care space in the city.

8.1.4 Carbon Neutral Action Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Carb
the 2015 calendar year. ' '

1'Neutral Action Report for

815 Capital Plan Approval

from the Ministry of Edu
School Enhancement F

(Trustees Huddlestone, Last)
'pal Aborlglnal Education advised that the counC|l discussed

Aboriginal Day celebration will take place on June 21
8.5 y Committee (Trustees Horne, Kuntz)
June 7, 2016 Meeting Minutes
Trustee Horne presented the minutes of the June 7, 2016 meeting of the
committee.

8.5.2  Policies for Review
8.5.2.1 1130 Student Support Policy
8.5.2.2 3510 School Closure Policy

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 10
Page 11 of 32



Motion 20160510-8.5.2a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Kuntz No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Student Support and School
Closure Policies be sent to the district’s partner groups for their
input.” Carried

Trustee Horne advised that the committee recommended the Board send
these two policies to the district's partner groups for their input.

8.5.3  Policies for Approval .
8.5.3.1 1210 Student Registration and C tchment Policy
8.5.3.2 1220 International Students Poli
8.5.3.3 1310 Child Protection Policy

Motion 20160510-8.5.3a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Educa
Kuntz No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Stuc
Catchment, International Stude
be approved.”

8.6

Carried

2 ‘Chair distributed copies of the proposed meeting dates for the 2016-17
school year, noting that the December and March meeting dates were different
from the dates set out in the Procedural Bylaw as a result of the Learning Forward
conference in December and the two week Spring Break in March.

11. Information Items
The Chair noted that this is the last meeting for Kathy Gomez, Director of Human Resources
and Linda Hikida, District Principal, Learning Services. The Board expressed their thanks to
these valued employees for their service to the district.

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 10 Page 12 of 32



12, 10 Minute Question and Answer Period
Q Will the Board reconsider some of the budget cuts, for example the elimination of the
Laboratory Assistant which may impact student use of science labs, with the money

returned from the Ministry?
A The board will consider the use of the money in the fall.

Q As a result of the avalanche incident in Vernon, will the board limit field trips to Terrace

based on avalanche warnings?
A The Vernon incident related to students skiing through an avalanche area, not driving on

the highway.

13. Adjournment
Motion 20160510-13.1a
Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School Dist
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the meeting be:adjourned at 9:09 p.m

Carried

June 14, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 10 Page 13 of 32



PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT

TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Tuesday, September 13, 2016

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved

School Dates Grade # Purpose
School
Days
1. | CHSS June 15 9 1 Port Edward Cannery
2. PRMS June 21 6-7 5 Waterfront (Civic Center)
3. | Conrad June 22 2-3 1 Grassy Bay
4. | PRMS June 23 and 28 7 1 Rushbrook Docks, Year End
5. | Pineridge | June 23 4-5 5 RCMP Detachment
6. | Conrad June 28 1-5 5 Earl Mah Aquatic Center
7. | PRMS June 28 6-7 1 Kloya Bay
8. | PRMS May 2017 7-10 7-10 | Ottawa, Canada 150"
9. | CHSS Spring Break 2018 11-12 0 Spain and Marocco
6.1.2 Enrolment (J. Wittig)
6.1.3 School Opening
6.14 Upcoming Project/Learning
6.1.5 Learning Improvement Fund
6.1.6  Financial Support for Coding and Curriculum Implementation
6.1.7 Other '

September 13,2016 Superintendent Report

Page 14 of 32




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

June 10, 2016
Ref: 188224
To: School District Superintendents and Secretary-Treasurets

Re: Financial Support for Coding and Curriculum Implementation

Today, the Honourable Christy Clark, Premier, announced that $6 million would go to support
curriculum implementation, including a new mandatory coding requirement. This letter provides
additional details about the announcement and the financial support your district will receive.

The announcement builds upon last year’s allocation for curriculum implementation. The
Ministry of Education expects district superintendents and local union presidents to work
together to ensure the funding supports teacher professional learning with the redesigned
curriculum and includes principals and district staff. The priority is on curriculum
implementation, aligning assessment and reporting.

Coding (Computer Programming)

Beginning with the 2016/17 school year, computational thinking will be competency contained
in one of several content areas, which can be offered within the new Applied Design, Skills and
Technologies curriculum. Computational thinking is the basis for coding (computer
programming). Effective for the 2018/19 school year, districts must ensure students complete a
mandatory coding (computer programming) module of at least 15 hours duration at some point
between Grades 6-9. Every student leaving Grade 9 must have had an opportunity to learn how
to write simple computer code.

Funding Support

Earlier this year, we surveyed the districts about their readiness to implement mandatory coding
in Grades 6-9. Overwhelmingly, districts responded that teachers were not prepared to teach
coding, and availability of equipment and resources was identified as a secondary barrier. In
response, the provincial government is providing each district with a grant for coding
implementation. Your district will receive an allocation based on the following elements:

1. Staff training: Based on teacher full-time equivalents, each district will receive an allocation
for staff to participate in training for computational thinking from lead trainers, and other
curriculum areas.

2

Ministry of Office of the Deputy Minister
Education

Page 15 of 32



2. Train-the-trainer support for coding: The Ministry of Education will create a training
experience for four lead teachers in each district who will then train other colleagues in the
district.

3. Rural access: As with the curriculum support provided last year, rural districts will receive a
supplement to recognize higher participation costs.

4. Coding-related learning and teaching resources: Also based on district size, each district
will receive an amount for learning and teaching resources to implement coding. Examples
include software licenses, robotics kits, and manipulatives.

Requirements

¢ Districts will have until June 2018 to expend the allocation on cutriculum and mandatory
coding. The Ministry requires districts to provide implementation status reports in June 2017
and June 2018 and to participate in additional program evaluations related to this support.

¢ The Ministry is developing a province-wide train-the-trainer program, with an anticipated
launch in November 2016. Districts must identify four training leads and ensure their
attendance at training workshops. Districts must receive Ministry permission to offer a
different training program.

Your district will receive notification about its specific allocation by August 31, 2016.

Please contact Jennifer McCrea, Assistant Deputy Minister of the Learning Division at
Jennifer.McCrea@gov.be.ca, if you have any questions or comments about this opportunity.

Sincerely,

=

Dave Byng
Deputy Minister

Page 16 of 32



> GUI
ort ID 2001

id : 0 oOperating

PR TITLE

iction : 1 Instruction

02 Regular Instruction
03 Career Preparation
07 Library services

08 Counselling

10 special Education

30 english Language Development
31 Aboriginal Education
41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 1

iction : 4 District Administration
11 Education Admin

40 Governance

41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 4

iction ¢ 5 Maintenance & Operations
41 Business Admin

50 Plant Maintenance

52 Maintenance Of Grounds

56 utilities

TOTAL FOR Function - 5

iction : 7 Transportation
41 Business Admin
70 student Transportation

TOTAL FOR Function - 7

‘'OTAL FOR Fund - 0

iRAND TOTAL

EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT SEPTEMBER 08, 2016
( Fund-Function-Program )

3,685.

717.

417.

1,938.
3,838.

10,597.

SEP

05

94

YEAR TO DATE

23,430,

7,269.
1,651.
124,393,

24,772.
217,040.

398,558,

56,071.
32,709.
143,593.

232,374,

27,443,
363,598.
9,227.
8,076.

408, 345.

470.
15,159.

1,024,589.

FULL YEAR

ENCUMBERED BUDGET

2,579.59 11,903,534
113,523

501,886

505,815

3,606,119

158,226

1,487,036

1,519,431

19,795,570

2,579.59

448,122
154,482
990,965

1,593,569

227,081
2,420,424
99,417
473,880

3,220,802

62,771.96

62,771.96

2,958
188,294

24,801,193

65,351.55

ACROL31-E
Expenditure
AVAILABLE PERC
11,877,524 100
113,523 100
494,616 99
504,164 100
3,481,725 97
158,226 100
1,462,263 98
1,302,390 86
19,394,432 98
392,050 87
121,773 79
847,372 86
1,361,195 85
199,637 88
1,994,053 82
90,190 91
465,804 98
2,749,684 85
2,487 84
203,454 108
205,941 108
23,711,252 96
23,711,252 96

Page 17 of 32



PRINCE
RUPERT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
School District No. 52

— W D. Garcia, Director of Operations

Monthly Report to the Board

July-August 2016

Facilities Capital improvement and classroom related work order requests were
completed.
Annual inspection, testing and servicing of building systems was carried
out.

Energy & The design phase is underway for installation of high efficiency boilers at

Conservation Conrad Elementary School, including cast iron heater replacement and
ventilation upgrades. The project is supported through the Carbon
Neutral Capital Program and Annual Facilities Grant.

Transportation An order has been placed to replace one existing special needs bus
under the Ministry of Education School Bus Replacement Program. The
new bus is expected to arrive early 2017.

Health & Safety The lead content in drinking water mitigation project is complete, with
support from the School Enhancement Program and Annual Facilities
Grant.
A walkthrough of schools was carried out with Northern Health who has
expressed satisfaction with project completion as well as gratitude for
ongoing partnership with School District No. 52.
Updated water quality test results are available to the public through our
district website.

Custodial The custodial crew is recognized for a job well done over the summer

break.

Page 18 of 32



PRINCE
RUPERT

School District No, 52
o

— [

Information Technology

Andrew Samoil — Director of Instruction/IT

Monthly Report to the Board

June 2016
District Wide Systems:

A total of 57 Help Desk tickets were submitted this month. Only 8 tickets remained
open waiting for replacement parts on June 30. Tickets for email accounts, windows
accounts, problems with computer monitors and how to save to H: drives made up the
bulk of these tickets.

Student accounts were created for students who will be attending Charles Hays
Secondary School.

Replacement computers and parts for projectors and interactive whiteboards were
ordered.

New layer 2 switches were configured and placed where required in schools.

Complaints about a computer virus were investigated and any offending programs
were removed.

Various software programs were renewed along with warranties for critical hardware.

Systems Performance:
No power failures or outages were recorded in June.

Page 19 of 32



PRINCE
T T Rupeer,
Information Technology

Andrew Samoil — Director of Instruction/IT

Monthly Report to the Board

July and August 2016

District Wide Systems:

Summer Work:

In addition to our summer maintenance schedule the IT department also received
212 Help Desk tickets. Help Desk tickets are now accepted for MyEdBC issues

such as password resets, student registrations, and student demographic data.

A number of online meetings were held to further the design of the Next
Generation Network. The plan was approved by the Ministry of Education and
equipment purchases will be made in early September. Schools will be changed
to the new network the last week of October. Hartley Bay wiring was completed
at the end of August. ‘

Student Support Services and IT staff continue to work on revising the secure
website for Student Learning Services. The new website will be available early
in September.

Moodle has been upgraded and split onto two servers. One located at Pacific Coast
School and one for the district (also acting as a backup).

Approximately 350 computers were re-imaged and 30 new desktops and 25 laptops.
All computer and network wiring was inspected and replaced as required.

New 1350 servers were configured and installed for an additional 50 virtual desktops
with capacity for further growth.

Secretaries attended training for MyEdBC and the new credit card reconciliation
process.

Systems Performance:
One power outage for two hours was reported. No damage to electronics was
reported.

Page 20 of 32



School District No. 52. (Prince Rupert)

2017-18 Capital Plan

Replacement Projects

1. PRMS (Seismic)
2. Conrad
3. District Support Services Building

School Enhancement Projects

Conrad Roofing

Lax Kxeen DDC

Lax Kxeen Floors
Booth Fire Suppression
Booth Dust Collection
Booth Roofing

ok wN R

Carbon Neutral Capital Program Projects

1. Pineridge DDC

Page 21 of 32



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Operating Budget
Proposed Adjustments

Approved Budget 2016/17

Admin Savings Returned
Transportation Funding
Exchange Students

Eliminate Teacher Reserves
Address CHSS/PRMS Staffing
Exempt Salary Increases
OHA&S Staffing

Education Assistants

Bilingual Kindergarten Worker
Transportation Expenditures

Proposed Adjusted Budget 2016/17

2017/18:
SDS Replacement

500,930

123,861
117,597
14,000
500,000
-100,000
-240,126
-100,000
-180,000
-30,000
-117,597

488,665

100,000

Page 22 of 32



$117,597 Ministry Funds Available

Options to Consider for Use of Ministry Funds:

....................................................................................................................................

Ferry Sto Metlakatla
Neilow Bus T 's'r'{é'r'é'§'Bé't\}([ééh"f\'/ié£i5|i5ii5'él'ﬁ'o'éi'iz'd'\}\}é}a """"""""""""
iAdd BC Transitrun | i/'\}'ci'r'li'{&]'t'r}"é'cB}'t"éaU\}é'rE"#I;Et'"c'é'r}'ééé"é}iii"B"c"fr"é'ﬁ's'[{ """"""""
Special Needs Bus 65&5%5'5 3rdbus?
Transit Passes EEBi}[d'é"s"{b' schools to buy passes for students

....................................................................................................................................

iSubsidize Transit Passes Negotlate with City and BC Transit to subsidize the price
' Ifor all student passes

§Re|nstate Yellow Bus PreV|ous contract was $130,000; would need time to go to
' ,tender,‘ or negotiate directly with First Canada. '

1 ' ]
------------------------------------------ | L L L L L R e L L e L L L L L T T T TR R e |
1

EReinstate Ferry ;Previous contract was $160,000; would need time to go to
' itender, or negotiate directly with Metlakatla Ferry Service. |

Page 23 of 32



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Policy Committee
Wednesday, June 29, 2016
5:00 pm

MINUTES

In attendance: Bart Kuntz (by teleconference)
Sandra Jones
Cam Mclntyre

Regrets: James Horne

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm.

1. Policies for Review

a.

1220 — International Students Policy

b. 2110 — Staff Recruitment and Hiring Policy

C.

6240 — Annual Board Agenda Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft policies. Part of the previous
Annual Board Agenda Policy was moved into a new Trustee Orientation
Regulation, which will be reviewed under Other Business.

The committee recommended that Board send the drafts of these three policies
to partner groups for their comments.

2. Policies for Approval

a.

1130 — Student Support Policy

b. 3510 — School Closure Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that a revised version of the Student Support
Policy showing the changes has been sent out and the deadline for comments
was extended. No comments were received on the School Closure Policy.

The committee recommended that School Closure Policy be approved by the
Board.

3. Policy to Delete
a. 2210 — Monitoring Executive Performance Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that this policy was outdated and has not
been in use for many years.

The committee recommended that Policy 2210 be deleted by the Board.

Page 24 of 32



4, Other Business
a. 3510-10 — Tuition for International and Non-Reciprocal Exchange Students

Regulation

b. 6410-10 — Trustee Orientation Regulation
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft regulations. Regulation 3510-10
now provides a lower rate for non-reciprocal exchange students. These
students do not receive credit toward a BC Dogwood.

As noted earlier in the meeting, the Trustee Orientation Regulation reflects
practices that were previously part of the Annual Board Agenda Policy.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:12 pm.

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 29,2016 at 5:00 pm.

Page 25 of 32



<~

0.5", Header distance from edge:
0.49", Footer distance from edge:

"~{ Formatted: Top: 0.5", Bottom:
1220 | International Students Policy

Date Approved: January 14 2014
Date Amended:

RATIONALE/PURPOSE

In recent years, many students from other countries have come to British Columbia for schooling
because their families value the high quality of education provided by our school system. Some
International students enroll in Canadian schools to upgrade their language ability in one or both of
Canada's official languages. Some students enroll to benefit from the cross-cultural experience of
living and attending school in-a country other than their own. Others come in order to graduate from

secondary schools and earn a Dogwood Diploma.

Ministry of Education policy provides guidelines for international students who intend to graduate
from a public or independent school in British Columbia with a Dogwood Certificate. ‘

POLICY

The Board supports enrollment of international students and strives to meet their educational needs
while ensuring that those who intend to graduate meet all of the requirements of the Ministry of

Education legislation and policy.

International students who intend to graduate must meet all graduation requirements in ways that
ensure competence in either French or English. In accordance with Ministry policy, international
students may be restricted in the number and type of courses given credit through equivalency,
external credits, or challenge.

Enroliment of international and non-reciprocal exchange students is subject to space being available I
and to tuition being paid to cover costs of their educational program.

Enroliment of reciprocal exchange students is subject to space being available and a local student
attending in their stead overseas REFERENCES ) {

Deleted: The International Student
policy and procedures do not apply -
exchange students.{

Ministry of Education Policy, International Student Graduation Credit
Ministerial Order 302/04, the Graduation Program Order

RELATED POLICIES AND REGULATIONS:

1220-10 - - International and Non-Reciprocal Exchange Students - Admission and Tuition ‘

Page 26 of 32



2110 | Staff Recruitment & Hiring Policy

Date Approved: May 13 2014
Date Amended:

POLICY

The Board believes that the quality of the educational environment is dependent on the staff it
recruits and hires. Consequently, the Board will work to attract and retain personnel with suitable
credentials and skills to provide high quality instruction and student support.

The Board subscribes to the provisions and principles of the British Columbia Labour Relations
Code, the Employment Standards Act (British Columbia), and the Human Rights Code of British
Columbia. The Board commits to maintaining an employment environment that is free from
discrimination against any potential employee.

Recruitment and hiring procedures for positions represented by a union will follow practices for
posting and filling positions in accordance with the collective agreement.

REFERENCES

Collective Agreement with the Prince Rupert District Teachers Union

Collective Agreement with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 882-B
British Columbia Labour Relations Code

Employment Standards Act (British Columbia)

Human Rights Code of British Columbia

Related Policy and Regulations

”» : _.--1 Deleted: 2110-10 - - Recruiting .
2110-10 - - Recruiting J 2110-20 - - Advertising Vacant
- " Positions .
2110-20 - - Advertising Vacant Positions ‘ 2110-30 - - Interview Expenses .
2110-30 - - Interview Expenses %LL%,?% - Employee Reference
INCORPORATES .

2110-40 - - Employee Reference Check

Page 27 of 32



6240 | Annual Board Agenda

Date Approved:
Date Amended:

To fulfil its responsibilities, the Board will follow an annual agenda cycle.

1) The order of business for regular open board meetings is set out in section 1.3.3 of the

Procedural Bylaw.

2) The order of business for regular in-camera board meetings is as follows:

a) Approval of Agenda

b) Approval of Minutes

¢) Human Resources Report
d) Secretary-Treasurer Report
e) Other

f) Legal ltems

g) Information items

h) Old Business

i) Items for Release

3) The expected timing of major Board approvals is as follows:

Description

A

S

o)

Annual Audited Financial Statements

Learning Improvement Fund Report

Positions of Special Responsibility

Organization of Classes Report

Approval of Auditors

Election of Officers

Approve Annual Budget Consultation Dates

Page 28 of 32




Description

Present School Calendar for Consultation

Amended Annual Budget

Approve School Calendar

Aboriginal Education Partnership Agreement

Annual Report

Approve School Fees and Deposits

Annual Budget

Carbon Neutral Action Report

Daycare Leases

Capital Budget

Approve Board Meeting Dates

SRR e

Page 29 of 32




For Approval

Policy No. 3510
Date Approved:
Date Amended:  April 8, 2014, September 13, 2016

3510 School Closure Policy

POLICY :
The Board is committed to providing broad community consultation when considering the permanent
closure of school buildings owned by the Board.

For the purposes of this policy and the accompanying regulations, permanent closure shall mean
closing a school for a period in excess of twelve (12) months. Closures of schools for the purpose of
repairs, renovations, or additions shall not be deemed a permanent closure.

REFERENCES

BC Ministry of Education School Act, Section 73

BC Ministry of Education School Opening and Closure Order, 194/08
BC Ministry of Education Policy, School Building Closure and Disposal
School District Regulation, School Closures

Related Policies and Regulations
3510-10 School Closure Regulation

Page 30 of 32



SD 52 District Technology Steering Committee
Minutes of meeting held Wednesday, June 22, 2016

Attendance: Mike McDowall, Tina Last, Andrew Samoil
Regrets: Carla Rourke, Mallory Burton, Paul Cox.

Items:

Online Resource Survey Results — Survey results continue to come in as the deadline was extended until
June 25. A preliminary summary of comments was provided. Many comments are about the lack of
knowledge of online resources in the district. BrainPop and Reading A to Z were very popular with
teachers. Suggestions were made that a summary of online resources should go out in early September
each year listing what’s available. Decisions for software renewals should be made with student
achievement in mind.

Prodigy Math — Mike spoke about the success of online math program from Prodigy. Can be used by
both English and French language programs. Only Mike is using the program at Roosevelt Elementary at
this time.

Library software L4U— we have renewed and upgraded our Library Automation software to allow for
easier check-outs of books and resources. As well the librarians will notice changes to the way reports for
overdue books are produced. We will also have the capacity to create online resources for locally made
resources.

Next Meeting: September 21, 2016 at 3:15 pm in the SBO

Adjournment: 4:10

Page 31 of 32



PRINCE
~ RUPERT

| District No. 52
Y

Date

September 13, 2016
October 11, 2016
November 8, 2016
December 13, 2016*
January 10, 2017
February 14, 2017
March 7, 2017**
April 11,2017

May 8, 2017***

June 13, 2017

BOARD MEETINGS

2016-17

Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting
Regular Board Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

*  December meetings combine into one (December 13) due to the

Learning Forward Session, Dec 4-7, 2016

#* Rescheduled the March 14", 2017 regular meeting to March 7" due to the

two week spring break.

**% Rescheduled from May 9™ due to the Provincial Election.

Updated 24 August 2016

Page 32 of 32





